School Community Council April 30, 2018

## Those in Attendance:

Brian McGill Matt Leininger Brittany Stephenson
Judy Weeks Rohner Garry True Melissa Gibbs
Chad Heyborne Terra Bingham Karl Packer
Callie Bjerregaard Kirsten Davis Albert SpencerWise

Tricia Leininger

April Richardson

Jim Jensen

Mellisa Fabrizio

## Others in Attendance:

Carolyn Cannon (Secretary)
Emily Bounous
Matt Schilling
Darby Hayes (Junior Class Vice President)
Bayler Johnsen (Junior Class President)
Tavin (NHS)

Welcome by Matt Leininger

Matt Leininger asked for approval of March meeting minutes Motion to approve – Judy Weeks Rohner Second – Albert SpencerWise Minutes approved

- 1. Student Government Update (Packer, Darby Hayes, and Bayler Johnsen)
- Prom was a big success
- We just finished up elections for next school year's SBOs and class officers. SBOs for next year are:Lexi Buxton (Public Relations), Mia Kearl (AVO), Abbey Kammerman (Chief of Activities), Maggie Cowdell (Secretary), Darby Hayes (Vice President), Traven England (President). Congratulations!
- Girls Pref, Graduation, and Senior Dinner Dance are coming up. Senior Dinner Dance will be on Friday, June 1st at the Living Planet Aquarium.
- We are starting next year's plans.
- 2. PTSA Update (Davis)
- Just finished with Spring Training.
- We are working on Teacher Appreciation Week.
- We are looking forward to the Safe Grad Night party at Pepperwood. We are asking for help with parking, chaperones, etc.
- Resilient Hawk Award (6 counselors = 6 awards; One is going into the military rather than to college so we are trying to figure out what to do for him).
- We will be helping with treats and proctors during AP Testing.

- 3. Counseling Corner (Bjerregaard)
- Grateful to PTSA for Resilient Hawk scholarships and also for help proctoring the AP Tests.
- Seniors are trying to finish up online classes, etc., so they can pick up their caps and gowns and qualify for graduation. Caps and Gowns came on Friday, but are being held for missing credits or fines.
- Dates for window scheduling (May 21-Jun 4 for Seniors; May 28-Jun 4 for 9-11<sup>th</sup>)
- Registration will open Aug 2-15 (scheduling changes will remain open entire window);
- School starts August 22<sup>nd</sup>
- Back to School night on August 29<sup>th</sup>.
- 4. NHS Tutoring Update (Tavin)
- NHS Tutoring Program was held every Tuesday after school. They tried to follow the SCC suggestions (making announcements, posting it on the web, creating fliers, etc.). They also used it to make up NGs.
- It didn't have as much of an impact at the beginning of each quarter so they are looking for new ideas, one of which is to include an Advisory period of Peer Tutoring in Ms. Pugmire's class. The goal is to make it available to more students.
- Many students think NHS is only the "good grades" club, but it is also about service. They
  would like to partner with SCC and other organizations around the school (helping with
  track, decorate for dances) for service ideas.
- 5. Link Crew (Student Mentoring) Overview (Schilling)
- If students do Link Crew, NHS will count the training that they do before school as NHS Service hours.
- Link Crew is about not leaving any Freshman behind (play games to put across this point)
- Advisors and leaders are training and thinking about what we want Link Crew to be. This is our 3<sup>rd</sup> year and we finally feel like we are making a difference.
- The three things we teach in Link Crew (1-Yes, and...; 2-Go Big!; 3-Total Support).
- Some of the connections we have made have changed kids lives.
- We initially struggled getting enough people to participate and be in the Advisory class, but next year we are at 105 students (goal was 80) and we have 60 applications for Advisory (42-55 spots).
- 6. SRI (Scholastic Reading Inventory) Progress (Bounous)
- SRIs were taken in Fall, Winter, and Spring. The attached sheet shows the improvement first as an entire school and then breaks it down by grade level.
- English teachers have been working hard for the SRI scores to mean more.
- Library and Jenny Olsen do library visits during Advisory.
- Teachers are setting goals within class and it's working.
- 7. CSIP (Comprehensive School Improvement Plan) Data Review (Bingham)
- Goal #1 Handout shows growth from Fall to Spring and previous years. We had good growth from mid-year to Spring. It is also shown broken down with different ethnicities.

- Goal #2 For the ACT test we had everyone except 11 students. We made up 3 of those 11. All students should have their ACT scores by now. The next ACT is June 9<sup>th</sup>.
- Goal #3 Hope Squad hosts monthly activities. March was the Egg Hunt. It is always a success. May's activity is "What to do in the Summer" (Safe UT App). We will have an Advisory class with Kim Batey next year.
- Goal #4 Attendance great results each quarter.
- Goal #5 Hawk Medallion this year's deadline is May 2<sup>nd</sup>.
- 8. Advisory Intervention Time (McGill)
- Pioneer Tutorial Schedule (sample from a Middle School). One emphasis for next year is to have more deliberate intervention time during Advisory. We could do a schedule similar to the sample one and put the schedule out the Friday before that week. The big thing is to come up with a system for tracking attendance on those days.
- 9. Alta Renovation Update (McGill)
- VCBO came last Wednesday night to show and discuss the renovations. They are the same architect that did our previous renovation.
- Site Work May-Aug 2018; Hawkhouse Jun 2018-Mar 2019; Alta PAC Jun 2018-Dec 2019. Phase 2 Interior Infrustructure Jul 2018-Aug 2019. Phase 3 Interior Refurbishment Jan 2020-Dec 2021.
- Parking patience will be needed.

## 10. Alta High Enrollment Projection/FTE for 2018-2019 (McGill)

- In 2015 we had 1,600 students.
- In 2017 we had 130-140 students above what the District allocated for FTE the previous March (4-5 teachers short). No adjustments were made.
- Today we are at 2227 (same issue as last year with significant increase from the March FTE).
- We would like to get an adjusted number in June so it gives us time to hire teachers and adjust schedules, but the District said there is no money for that.
- Ideally, we need the District to reevaluate the FTE allocation formula.

## 11. Other Items

- Step2TheU We had 40 applicants for 35 slots.
- We will have a 2<sup>nd</sup> cohort starting this summer.
- Acceptance letters will go out at the end of this week.

Motion to adjourn – Chad Heyborne 2<sup>nd</sup> motion – Garry True Meeting adjourned

This was the FINAL meeting for the 2017-2018 school year.